19/07/2016 Gmail - FW: BodyJet

M Gma“ Katie Evans <viamed.katie.evans@gmail.com>

FW: BodyJet

Daniel Lear <daniel@humanmeduk.com> 19 July 2016 at 09:43
To: Katie Evans <Katie.Evans@viamed.co.uk>

Good Morning Katie,

Can you please raise an invoice for the Snowberry Lane Clinic? The invoice is for a maintenance contract for their
BodyJet. It is for 1 year and is £3700+Vat. Can you please send the invoice to Lisa? Details are below.

Kind regards

Dan

From: Lisa [mailto:lisa@snowberrylane.co.uk]
Sent: 13 July 2016 10:14

To: Daniel Lear <daniel@humanmeduk.com>
Subject: RE: BodyJet

Hi Daniel
This is fine please go ahead and send the paperwork and invoice,
Many Thanks

Lisa

Kind Regards

Lisa Fricker

Registered Manager

Snowberry Lane Clinic Ridgeway House 49 Shurmnhold Melksham Wiltshire SN12 8DF
Tel: 01225 700072 Mobile: 07815952368 Fax: 01225 700248

Email: lisa@snowberrylane.co.uk www.snowberrylane.co.uk

From: Daniel Lear [mailto:daniel@humanmeduk.com]
Sent: 12 July 2016 10:38
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